

VIDEO EDITOR | ANIMATOR

MR.ADAM.ROSENBERG@GMAIL.COM WWW.MRADAMROSENBERG.COM 804.921.2231

Hi! My name is Adam. I'm a freelance video editor and animator based in Richmond, VA.

My range of understanding is vast: from full time to freelance, from pre to post, I have experience in all aspects of video-making. And while I've worn many hats, editing and animation are my true passion – a passion that is further strengthened by this comprehensive insight. Whether it's a cut or a keyframe, I love the process, and I love telling stories.

SAMPLE PROJECTS

She Creates Change

Editor - 2022 to 2023

A docuseries featuring the narratives of six courageous young women from historically low-income communities in Bangladesh, India, Nepal, Sri Lanka, Tanzania and Vietnam. She Creates Change was recently accepted into the Tribeca X Film Festival.

PoP! Kickoff Videos

Editor, Animator - 2020 to Present

PoP! hosts fundraisers for schools across the country, and each year they need kick-ass videos to explain and hype the various programs to the students. These 5min videos are chock-full of colorful graphics, fast-paced editing, and high energy music.

Pizza Hut: Go Big or Go Home

<u>Editor - 2013</u>

A 30sec spec commercial with a 15sec cut down created for The Martin Agency. A mix of live action footage, studio food shots, and animated graphics.

THE RUNS

Writer, Director, Editor - 2019

A branded short film for Tushy, makers of the #1 toilet bidet attachment. The 6min film features an epic battle between rivals for the last roll of toilet paper, and won Best Comedy at the Austin Comedy Short Film Festival.

Room to Read: Gala Opening Videos

Editor, Animator - 2019 & 2020

A 1min, high energy video to kickstart Room to Read's annual fundraising gala event. Room to Read is a leading global nonprofit for children's literacy and girls' education in developing countries.

Prophet: Various Projects

Editor, Animator - 2016 to Present

Approximately 8 videos per year varying from brand pitches, to hour long promotion videos, to internal award presentations, which often allow a high degree of creative control. Propeht is a growth and transformation consulting firm with 15 branches around the world.

SAMPLE AWARDS

BEST COMEDY MICRO SHORT FILM Austin Comedy Short Film Festival: Austin, TX	THE RUNS (Director, Writer, Editor, VFX)	2020
GRAND JURY PRIZE, AGLET AWARD, BEST EFFECTS Red Rock Film Festival: Cedar City, UT	Canopy (Director, Writer, Editor, VFX)	2018
BEST COMEDY SHORT, BEST DIRECTOR Denver Underground Film Festival: Denver, CO	HUEVOS (Director, Editor, VFX)	2018
MOST ORIGINAL CONCEPT Atlanta Comedy Film Festival: Atlanta, GA	The Somniloquist (Director, Editor, Animator, Actor)	2017
WINNER: BEST MUSIC VIDEO Atlanta Underground Film Festival: Atlanta, GA	Mirror Lies (Director, DP, Editor)	2016
BEST OF SHOW Brass Ring Festival: Oklahoma City, OK	Manny (Director, DP, Animator, Editor, Composer)	2009

EMPLOYMENT

Freelance Animator & Editor: Adam Rosenberg LLC

Various projects and roles including editing, motion graphics, stop motion 2013 - Present animation, directing, production design, and compositing.

Creative Director and Senior Animator: Moonshine Media Group

Duties include creative direction, motion graphics design, editing, production 2017 - Present design, and directing.

Assistant Editor: The Martin Agency

Duties included ingest and prep, project organization, metadata management, 2011 - 2013 transcoding, archiving, stock search, motion graphics, and editing.

EDUCATION AND SKILLS

DEGREE: Bachelor's of Fine Arts: Virginia Commonwealth University, Department of Kinetic Imaging 2011. Richmond, VA. 3.9 GPA. *Magna Cum Laude*.

SKILLS: Editing, motion graphics, VFX, compositing, stop motion animation, directing, production design, graphic design, 3d animation, hand drawn animation, camera operation, video production, photography, photo editing, transcoding and compression, audio editing.

SOFTWARE: Premiere, After Effects, Photoshop, Illustrator, Media Encoder, Dragonframe, Cinema 4D, Mocha, Audition, Ableton Live, Lightroom, InDesign, Final Cut.